BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, October 13, 2021, 5:45pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that state and local officials are recommending measures to promote social
distancing, the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District will be conducting this meeting by teleconference in
accordance with AB 361, amended Government Code section 54953, which allows for the continuation of virtual meetings.
Government Code Section 54953 allows the legislative body to use teleconferencing when “The legislative body holds a
meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to
promote social distancing.” See Gov. Code § 54953(e)(1)(A).

Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District's jurisdiction will be received during
Public Comments, Agenda Item No. |. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in person. The
District's Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The above special provisions allowing for teleconference meetings will only apply during a Governor-declared state of
emergency, and we are still presently in a statewide state of emergency.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https:/meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:45pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

Invocation:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: Govemment code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need
to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a) *

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board's
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record.




2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. {Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of September 8, 2021

2.2 Warrants for September 2021

2.3 Bank Balance September 2021

2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-Deciarad State of

Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Fiscal Year 19/20 Draft Audit

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance ~ 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoe- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
« BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
November 10, 2021
December 8, 2021
January 12, 2022
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, November 11, 2021 — Veterans Day
Thursday & Friday, November 25 & 26, 2021 - Thanksgiving
Thursday & Friday, December 23 & 24, 2021 - Christmas observed
5.3. Events
» Beaumont Woman's Club COVID-19 Testing is extended through December 31, 2021.
« October 23, 2021 Pumpkin Carve
» October 30, 2021 Beer, Brats and Bogart Special Event (if approved)
» December 3-4, 2021 Winterfest
e December 17, 2021 Staff Holiday Party

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site October 8, 2021

Janet D Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 5:45pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:45pm

Regular session opened at 6:57pm in memory of Jerold (Jerry) Foster.
Roll Call;

Director De La Cruz: Present via teleconference

Director Ward: Present via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

Invocation: Treasurer Flores gave the invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks led the pledge of allegiance.
Presentations: HAPPY BIRTHDAY DIRECTOR DE LA CRUZ

Adjustments to Agenda: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:02pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:02pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of August 11, 2021
2.2 Warrants for August 2021
2.3 Bank Balance August 2021
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)

3.1 Authorization for Submittal of Community Development Block Grant Application 2022-2023
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:04pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:04pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.1.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Gann Appropriations Limit FY 21/22
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:06pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:06pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz; Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Reserve Fund Policy Revision
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:08pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:08pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.3,
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Director Ward
Result of Mation: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Approval of Beers, Brats and Bogart Special Event
*Name was corrected to Beers, Brats and Bogart Bash

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:11pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:11pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.4.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second:

Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

" Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye



DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

We have 26 employees. We hired a Special Project Associate.

There are no injuries to report. It has been 878 days since the last employee accident.

CAPRI Final Payroll Report for FY 20-21 was completed.

Attended CAPR! Webinar on Risk Management

Attended a webinar on the Delta Variant

Kyle Simpson was recognized for June’s employee of the month and Gavin Sharp was recognized for July, Dan

Hughes attended. The August employee of the month was celebrated during the field wars. George Ramirez was

recognized. September employee of the month will be celebrated at Oktoberfest on Saturday, September 18 at

11:00am on the dance floor. We will have lunch from one of our Oktoberfest vendors. All is invited.

Save the date for our annual holiday party on Friday, December 17, 2021. We have a magician contracted for the
event.

The District received the 2021 Beautification award at the Beaumont Chambers State of the City.

The Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is Tuesday, September 14, 8:00am @ the Kafe Royal Restaurant 1007
Calimesa Bivd, Ste. K Calimesa. There is no fee unless you purchase a meal. No reservations required, just show
up. Emails were sent to each director with the information for the Calimesa Chambers monthly breakfast meetings.

The CAPRI facility inspection was cancelled due to the uptick in the Corona Virus, A new date has not been set.

Notices were sent to employees for our medical Open enrallment, which is September 20 through October 13,
2021,

A flower arrangement with a keepsake was sent to Mr. Jerold (Jerry) Foster's family at the memorial service. We
are dedicating this year's Oktoberfest in memory of him. He served on our board for 28 years from 1974 to 2002
and presided as the king at Oktoberfest for 4 years.

Board meetings will be held in person starting October 1, 2021 unless the governor extends the deadline.

Janet announced Jeff Kennedy has passed.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nangy Law
The Finance Committee and reviewed August 2021 Financial Reporis.
The District has hat received any property tax deposits into the Riverside County Fund as of September 2, 2021,
Nancy transferred the $5000.00 monthly contribution into the Reserve fund for August bringing our balance to
$268,691.10 and transferred 7,500.00 monthly contributions for August 2021 into the project account for the loan
payment due in November brining our balance to $75,000.00.
Nancy met with Verizon Wireless to discuss ways to lower our bill and other options to help the District for free.
Nancy attended the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast. Duane Burk was the guest speaker. It was a nice event.
Nancy received our new Clover System for finance and has been training staff on the use of the system.
Nancy attended Oktoberfest Meetings.
Nancy attended Field Wars. It was a lot of fun.
Nancy attended State of the City. The District was honored with the Beautification Award for Noble Creek
Community Center.
CSDA Pre Conference “So, you want 1o be a General Manager?” and conference with breakout sessions that
included; Creating a Strong Foundation for your Pubic Agency, Reserve Policies for Special Districts — How much is
Enough?, How to help your General Manger Succeed — And the Board too.
Nancy is pulling fiscal year files and organizing the office.




Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Facility Rentals have been ongoing
COVID-18 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September 30, 2021.
There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly
The Yoga Connection has begun classes at Noble Creek Community Center
The Registrar of voters is currently using Noble Creek Community Center and The Grange as ballot drop off
locations and indoor voting center on voting day.
Oktoberfest is scheduled for September 17-19, 2021. The Event schedule is completed and has been posted on the
website and social media. Kyle currently has 3 bands confirmed, contracts signed, returned, and completed. There
are 11 arts and craft vendors and 7 food vendors. The beer for the event has been ordered. Stein holding, 31st
Anniversary Mugs, and Queen's Carry mugs, and Staff mugs have been received. Oktoberfest Shirts are ready for
pickup. Oktoberfest signs have been placed out and around the city and at our facilities. The Bergermeister is
Christian Linnemann and the King is Nathan Stine. We have done some promotional videos of the new games and
they will be posted soon. Nominations for Favorite German American has closed and we have received one
nomination. The city event permit has been received and approved. The Press release has been submitted to the
paper and has been running. Advertising has been started on the 8th st exit billboard in banning. The ABC License
has been submitted. The mobile police command unit has confirmed they will be at the event along with 2 officers
ans the Pass Posse will be in attendance. The Lions Club will be pouring beer Saturday and BYB will be pouring
Sunday.
Pumpkin Carve is scheduled for October 23rd. Greenthumb has been contacted for a pumpkin donation. Dance
Spectrum will be performing at the event and the event flyer has been started.
Beer, Brauts, and Bogart is scheduled for October 30th. There will be a live band. Nava Sausage will be providing
the food and beer will be purchased from The Craft Lounge. The event will be located in the Bogart Regional Park
meadow to showcase the park.
Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 9/14/21
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 9/10/21

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
100,000 square feet of hydro seed was sprayed in the Bogart Day Use Meadow.
Merlin Johnson Construction finished the stream reconstruction,
New infield sprinkler heads on fields 2 and 3 have been installed.
Aaron submitted purchase requests to have the backstops and outfields repaired and replaced for fields 2 & 3.
The Central Command has been delivered and is waiting on an installation date from site one.
Maintenance is continuing our integrated pest management (IPM) and successfully reducing numbers in pest
activity within the District’s park.
Maintenance is prepping fields 2, 3, 4, 1L, and 1R to spread and mix in some infield clay conditioner.
Aaron and staff attended a Turf Management Seminar hosted by preseription root zone (PRZ) to get some insight
on our management practices.
Aaron completed both the virtual and zoom courses to help prepare for his CPSI Exam.
Aaron is preparing for the Districts annual site inspection from our local Ag Commissioner regarding pesticide
storage.

Athletic Cogrdinator: Dodie Carlson
Dodie reported summer adult ball is into the playoffs part of the season and should be wrapping September 26 with
the fall season starting on September 27. They will get no break this year in order to have the season done before
Christmas. She hopes all goes well with the weather and fire season.
The District is holding the Oktoberfest Slow Pitch tournament on September 10 and 11. There are ten teams signed
up which is double of what we have had in the past.
The calendar for September is completely full Monday - Friday. One field on Sunday has a practice. Between Adult
Ball, Beaumont Youth Baseball (BYB) Fall ball, and Travel practice rentals we are out of room.




o Dodie thanked the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work at the district and said she
is excited to see the improvements to the fields and facilities here at Noble Creek that we will be working on this
month. She said we would be looking sharp when we can get back to filling these fields every weekend with
tournaments.

e BYB started their fall ball season on September 7 running thru November 19. They have approximately eighteen
teams. BYB expressed their thanks for the steins and beer tickets.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane reported he attended and gave a presentation at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast. He thanked Jessica Warrick
for putting together a nice presentation. He received nice compliments for the board and the District, Duane attended
Jerry Foster's memorial service here at Noble Creek. He reminded Dodie and staff the quad area through to field 1
would have been started but we are waiting on materials that are back ordered. Installation of the water meters have
been installed for the City of Beaumont's sewer side, The reads will be sent to the City. Duane expects to be back in the
office half days.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency ~ First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
» Finance — 18t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
» Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
* BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
October 13, 2021
November 10, 2021
December 8, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, November 11, 2021 — Veterans Day
Thursday & Friday, November 25 & 26, 2021 — Thanksgiving
Thursday & Friday, December 23 & 24, 2021 - Christmas
5.3. Events
» Beaumont Woman's Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through September 2021.
» October 23, 2021 Pumpkin Carve
» October 30, 2021 Beer, Brats and Bogart Special Event (if approved). Name corrected to Beer, Brats
and Bogait Bash
o December 3-4, 2021 Winterfest
e December 17, 2021 Staff Holiday Party

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De La Cruz:
Armando attended the State of the City and said it was nice to see staff attending. It was good recognition for the
employees. He said he has been to Bogart and it is getting better and better. The entrance and stream looks nice and the
grass is gefting green. He is looking forward to seeing everyone at Oktoberfest. He thanked everyone for the cupcake and

birthday wishes.

Director Ward:

Denise wished Armando a happy birthday. She said it is good to see Duane recovering well. Denise attended the
collaborative agency meeting and will give an update at the next meeting. Denise attended the Beaumont chamber
breakfast. She enjoyed it and said Duane was an excellent speaker and one of the best they have had. Denise thanked
staff and Duane for all their continued hard work. She said everything is looking beautiful and the grass at Bogart is getting
better. She is looking forward to Oktoberfest. She has been attending the adult softball and said it is running smoothly. She
enjoys being there. She said she is sad to hear about Jeff Kennedy's passing. She is excited to get back to in-person
meetings.



Treasurer Flores:
John said he attended one of the summer concert series. He said he loves the way the pavilion opens up. It was a nice
gvent and he enjoyed it.  John attended the Beaumont Chamber event and said it was nice. He attended El Toro Wapo
concert in July and it was spectacular. John reported he met with Director Diercks regarding the committee they are on for
the request of renaming the park after Kathy Wagner. He said they are at odds, but in agreement with their decision not to
rename the park. He said there are a lot of people who deserve to be recognized but renaming the park is not the way.
There will be a letter written and delivered to Jaime Wagner with their decision.

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris wished Armando a happy birthday. He reiterated what John reported about renaming the park. He gave an example of
one reason being the passing of Jerry Foster, who had been one of the Districts original board members for twenty-eight
years. He said we will have something more than a plague on the memorial wall for Kathy. They have a lot of ideas such as
naming the field that is going to be developed past the pole lines “Kathy Wagner Stadium”. Chris congratulated staff for all
their hard work and said he will see everybody at Oktoberfest.

Chairman Hughes:
Dan said the Jerry Foster served twenty-eight years on the Board and he likes the idea of remembering him at Oktoberfest.
He asked to send our condolences to the Kennedy family. Dan said he has been busy with EI Toro Wapo. He said he and
John have been busy going to negotiation meetings with the City, He said he is looking forward to the cards coming back
that were sent o the community about what they would like to see at the Danny Thomas Ranch. Dan said it is an exciting
time right now and everything is going good.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting was adjourned at 7:43pm in memory of Jerold (Jerry) Foster.



g jo | afiey

09°Bb- (1sapaqoniy) Bunssiy pieog 1o} $9z181d slaziald S,9218M ZZ0ZB060SH
28'58- souBuBlUlRp ¥ HeBog 'saly0 - 1srem /Hunesyy preog Jo) sayeadny s0Ig 13RS LZ20ZB060SH
00°09- seuidw ([eqyOS NPy L2u0™ [eRyaIN LAl
00°06- sadwn Jleqyos INpyY uosdig Auc] Auoyiuy BYO¥EL
00°06- andwry feayos unpy OloyNY jBBUSIN 2v0v2L
00702} sandwin [legyos Inpy yorpen slad SrovelL
00°059°2- lustuuleHer 3 JSaHeqoo preusag pieysiH SHOvEL
00°00%'2- .0, dous aoueusURK - SWESG § SUWINIOD - PIEAA B ([BISY| ‘PiIng ‘00 Buisea] cogey #OPEL
00°009- Lg0g 1snbny - saad Jolal] saybnpy veq eroyel
0oLy sped) ag4 ao/uag ALuon Aed o 28}
0/ 95¢- (@ouBUSIURK) SHIUS-] - SLLIOJIUN soydels) anssalboid L20Z/0604H
00°008- 100} BoUR(] 1STULGOR0 00P JelBaY IB1BM JUE B awld - abuein Bustured gy vIOPCE
00°000'0e- WD doys soueusiuel - Bunood @ uolepuno Auedwiod » pmamg SL0FEL
2621- lgulld soueLg - ¥U| BISU| 81013 dH LE0EL060TN
02'ELe- sHIUG Auung - 1S8p8qop0 sowydess) aa1ssaiBoi 2e0z£0604d
1£'612°1- SIS - JSBUeqoRi0 sofudesrs) anssaiford 120206044
94'028- SIOPUIA OL-9 - Hulad ylesH - 1sepaqoplio uiesH [epuswIUOIALS JO Juswpedaq L 20220608
SY'LGE- 8SU30IT DAY ISSHSAORIO - J8pID ABUO SdSN L202L0608M
Q0°99- mm_)v_ .COmQE_m B ueq .wm_.._mﬂI .m:m:D .v_.:._m - Isepealg jequieyn S2I8WILUCT JO ragureyD Juoumeag LS i0R04Y
00'6€- Aed aaisod - sbieyn eoieg

60668~ BUIYIBN pIBD UPSBID - S84 Xd3 s88
1971056 0221 93d40-5HIdED BOEZSE1001
G0'081- UuBAY ‘saloly - $§900Y - doysIOM wedims 2202 L0600
00’662 lauep ‘uolBUIAGD - §3800Y - dousiiopm uiedinig LEOZ LOB0OF
PELL- selawe) AIUNIaS - S0)0 SDUBUBIUIBY - PIoN) Jadepy WoD uozZRILIY 1202106044
00°000' ZE- 1202/E0/60 Hd 10} [[01AR ] 0} 13jSUeRi] L LOB0 Uel ),
00°06- andwn egyos wopy uoBjIaY) 818 erovel
00°0¥2- sanduin [freqyes Inpy Yoo [eeydIn HOVEL
00'ozt- endwn feayas wnpy uosdisy Auoy Auouuy ororzL
00°0le- andwn |[eAYOS INPY ojojny [9eUIN 8021

Junowyy (1T SlWeN wnN
1202 1equiaydeg
BuneiadQ - 19wWsH }o yuey
Jue.LIiepA Mo=oUyd

1011181 N4ed R uoneatday AsfjeA Auay) Juowneag

SujzeiadQ - Hiog

L20e/80/60 Noay
120e/80/60 yosyn
+202/80/60 084D
L 20E/B0/60 10840
LE0E/80/60 Hooyo
1202/80/60 3aay)
1€02/80/60 ¥oayp
1202/80/60 HosUD
L20c/80/60 3oays
Le0e/L0/60 HIBUD
120e/£0/60 08D
120e/L0/60 308uyD-1ud (Iig
120e/20/60 FPYD- ud |I'g
£202/20/60 3384)
Lc028/L0/60 3284)
1202/ L0/60 384D
LE0g/L0/60 03U
L20&/£0/60 49345
180e/20/60 FOD
120z/20/60 308YD
L20e/20/60 3o8Uo
L20g/10/60 HoBYD- Rd 1118
LE0e/10/60 woaun
1202/ 1L.0/60 3}o8Us
Le0e10/60 Hoaud
Le0e/10/60 [ELLINOr™ [BIBUBD
120€/10/60 NI8yD
1202/10/60 A8y
120e/10/60 308U
1202c/L0/60 084D
BupesadQ - 19weHy Jo yueq - 0001
aleq adA)



9 40 g aheg

dunesadp - Hjog

[are
oo'o8t- saidwn jleqyos ynpy {oepaL) 818d 990¥c} LE02/SE/B0 $33UD
00°08- sandwn yeqyog ynpy uosdin) Auo) Auoyjuy SO0FTE Leoe/si/e0 29U
00°051- andwn [Bqyos inpy Y2107 iBRUMN ¥o0rel Le0e/S1/60 HoayD
00°005- L202/12/8 - 91 198ms - usodeq Alunoag sjgepunjay o12uel07 Iayisy £90vel LE0E/SLIBO 3}39/YSo
00'9%8- sexog otAioy uoyeuog WO UGZeIY 1e0ehi6044 LE0e/P L/60 A8y
98'G8- dmag jus ] 10} YounT SIUBUBIIIEY - 1SBUSAON0 \uep sheq / Le0erLe0zZyY L202/P1/60 eBYD
FRA A HuB ] alid - 1ssUsqopio uownesg jo A0 290¥2l Lc0S/P /60 ¥32UD
£9°69- siesuadsi( ade)/si0ssi0g seyddng o0 wodruozey cc0ee 16044 L E0c/EL/B0 240
[ et awer) - Yuol 2u Jo sehoftwg Woo'UoZeuy Le0cE L6034 RAAA }oauD
18'88Y- syooq idiaoat - uoepunod ssausng 10) exnEQ L2021 6044 Le0c/e 60 HoaY)
00°000'0¢ sjuaweacidw eudes Jop Buesado o) tajsuer ) 1E160 sued] L20e/eL/60 [euInor [elaussy
ESECL |- syueAd (§) - toyeus Juelsu| dn 72-3 dnz3 LE0cE1605M Le0e/e /60 328Yo
£ e xog yses Alad soueuly yse) Anag L90VEL  LE0Z/ELS0 #3auo
00'SLP |- yseo Buels 1sepeqopio ysen Aned 090tel LE0E/ELIB0 }8UD
I Jaweoe|day o
£5'965°8- anty Bulien gnin SUBIOA .0, doys eoUBLEIUIEY 100Q [B81G - S0UBI ou] 'slap|ing uBduSWY puels) 650tcl Leoe/e 60 $99Ud- Jud Hig
00°00%'t- iusliUIElSIUS 15aUeqoRiO pued sselg UBleARg UedLaluy 850Fcl 1c0c/e1/60 39840
00°000°2- usLuUlelSlUT 1S8USqOR 0 loquioyos| Ysqoy FAs1E) AN LE0E/EL/B0 H2ByD
00°0%¢- (uenseqas ‘zeuswnr) JuawasInguay Jeamlicod Alsjes Zaualwr Uelsegss 950%21 L 20Z/EL/60 pra=lkg]
00°0Bt- {siy 91} 1202/1/8 - L202/61L/L poued joife Holep BOISSSl SSovet Le0e/eH/B60 FP/UYO
00'S¥E- (s1U §'L1) 1202/51/8 - 108/2/8 pouad Hoifed HOLIEA BOISSa ¥SOvct Le0e/e /B0 F294D
00’59t (s14 G551} L202/62/8 - L280&/9 1/ Pousd floifed NoUEM BIISSE £S0FS| Le0e/eL/60 A2BYD
OE"LEL- Ajured ApauLDy| - $19Mmol4 lapIQ Juawsbueny 1202016001 120e/01/60 HoeYD
48 sweb usbojsiatuluel Joj BN 158p8qoBi0 doyg uieoys sy} [2020L60HN  L202/01/80 piel-lig)
00°058'2- pesasolpiY - pefiog BuipsssoipAn ucAues FAs oAl L20e/0L/60 ¥aauD- W g
05°9- - 8994 ple)) ¥pal) Bupjueg oisiD/SN 894 Le0e/60/60 HIauD
L8°G/- k20g/6/6 - uoun Suesyy 15ap8000 e g 1eg dery pueg 8yl ¢c0e60605M 120¢/60/60 A094D
S€'9¢- NoaUD euepsiug - 868)s0. Sdsn L20Z60605M +E0E/60/60 H32YD
b8'5s- ¥ ofiupoy oysewes 'UoIEY ‘SHIOW - IBUIWES mowwhwwh__hﬂmw”wﬂﬁwh wmw%.mﬂ SHIOW vorey LSoveL +202/60/60 HIBUD
00°00e- 120z Jequedeg - s9a4 Jojralg RIS SHYD 0S0¥el £S02/60/60 ¥3BUD
£0°S1- oBupoy ‘OydBLWRY - 18A0D BSBY BUOUd WO UoZBILY £2038060SM  1208/80/60 ¥I8u0
unowy oway aweN wnp a1eq adA|
I20e 1aquiaideg
BunesadQ - 19wWwaH Jo yueg
JUBLIBAA YOBUD

1ouIsIg Maed B uoneassay Asjjep Alisys juouineay



910 ¢ abiey 7
00°006- L2026 - Buippam - usodeq Ajinoeg s|gapuniey yaddyg eossep 180t21
§5°24- laisuurabirag) pue Bury Jog sBnpy - 1sap800DI0 fsi3 1202 1e60-4
00081~ sauduin ||eqyos Unpy OJONnL [BRUMIN 8/0¥21
0008 L~ a1iduin jeques Inpy uosdip Auo ), Auoyjuy R E AN
00°0.2- sendwn legyos unpy yoI07 [oRYIIN LI0FEL
00°0F2- seadwin |[eqyos Jnpy yoepeg 91ad 9.0¥21
00°0%2- sps/sub goL# oido widy 1202712720 Buneen feges Auedwe) sotreydwo) Alejeg GL0¥EL
0£°06- 300ISBY BUIM @ SIOZYBS - 1S8H8GOB0 s01g JolelS LE0Z6LE0ZY
10°12t- 1B1S 10} SOHLNG ISepjEalg - 1SeHEGOMO levuep sheq / L2026160SH
21°19l- S19Z)9S - 1SaHagoR0 soig Jayelg L2028 1607Y
06252 L20Z/91/6 - Ailnass WBiUaAQ - 15apagqopiQ ANoag Jemod KA TARN Y
86'L4- HEIS sojINg JSepfEalg - 1SaHafopO 1oEp sheg £ L2022 160SH
00°ege- BUIM - 1588000 Iy o)y Z202LL60HN
¥E08- Emmn_m._ om:_umoE 2 sInu .m___sm._n.w _mcm_g._. - 18ap8qomO 18849 3t O} Juowneag LZ0Z L 60N
L1962 |- sue) [end/sen {(88.2'e) 0614 (Zet'0s 1) 0564 (296°2E) ArayD - seDyend uomayg 20241601
09'214- sauoyd sseRIM Ao $S9JRIIM UDZUBA 06b5/81261
0911 gnjo s,uewo ® OOON ‘Bbiuein) - seg) - saun senenos 6000092
oloal'e DODN - I81EM - SONHAN £00-8 AMADS ZL0VEL
0E'GoL's- sed HON - Jo1ep - saliin 200-8 AMADa LL0t21
ZOV66'LL- %ed HON - 191 - SalIlIN 008 AMADE 0L0veL
0L°661- qni0 SUBIOAA - JBIBM - SBIHINN 000-8 AMADE 69021
99'+88- ssea Jeidod Auop Buiseen fejoueuly obies s|am GLLG5YE
99'821- (GZ4°1¢) o819l - SBD sUCNNOS ssaulsng OOHY 020888161
00'552- UEeD aniD 890 B 8519811 ‘0514 ‘NANBIN - USEM B121UBA BIIAIY 103031 1202/ 160NV
tie6s- Jerepy/eoinr teallc] pareubisaq - 1o1em YRS - 1SaHagoBi0 uewEem 120291 60SH
00'06- [ePNAS - 1SapaqoB0 11y §,96:000 12029160SH
00'000'5E- L202/91/60 Hd 10} [joifed o} Jajsuel] L9LBO Suel}
96°96- suonefay ollgnd - SeAUeD 1e)sod Auap susaiblem 1202516044
00012 1202 182000 - SBWeD JoopIng SleIUgY dv 890FZ 1L
00°0/2- andwry [eayog Hnpy OlOYNH 18BYOIN 190t2L

unouty o auwieN WnNN
1202 Joquidldasg
m:_wm._on_O - 19UWIH 10 Hueg
JUEBLIBA XOoUD

101381 Yaed ¥ uonealaay Asjjep Aliays juowneag

(FAVTALAAL)
Le0e/Le/60
1202/02/60
L208/0z/60
1€02/0¢/60
£202/0e/60
£202/0E/60
L20Z/61/60
L20e/GH/B60
Le0c/8L/60
L20Z/L 160
120g/L1/60
1€0g/L1/60
1e0e/L1/60

L20&/L1/60

1202721160
+20Z/L H/E0
L202/LL/60
L202/L 1160
1Z02/LL/60
1202121160
1202/21/60
LE0E/41/60
L202/£4/60
1202/91/60
1202/91/60
LZOZ/IHBO0
V20Z/51/60
L20Z/5 160
L202/5 160

ayeq

8unesadg - Hjog

3$98U0
P}
NosUD
08D
HoBUD
¥osuD
$oBYD- uid g
%o8UD
%08UD
¥08UD
%9840
LT
Pt}
%8y
HoBYD- Iwd g
HoRuD- uid g
HOBUD- W 1lIg
%9240 IWd g
¥09UD- IWd Hig
¥08UD- IWd (I1g
308UD- Iwd IIig
303U Weid |11
HoyD- Juid g
H08UD
#8UD
oaun
[eLInoy [erausy
%oeyo
X8uo
Hosyn

adA )



9 3j0 {7 abey

aunessdo - Hiog

00°05L |- jswidinbz B s912IYAA - UseM/IEISQ lelsepy ysem Lilvel  1208/2e/60 Ho8Y Q- Juld |IIg
62'2LE |- aoooy W9 olo] o) dleday B J0eAU0D Nd Isnbny "ou] Uelg pn, £80VZL  L20Z/22/60 3oy Jwid fig
2588 SHE | 100(] J88(] Uyor Wwswdinb3 21015 ve0vEL  [20E/EE/60 ¥o8UD- Jwid g
O00ZZY (o SOION 8 LZ0B/ZL/E - 1202/01/6 - SKEPGILS JBOLI PoLLIEU B "ou] joired A1N98S 01d 1PIS seovzl  L202/22/60 40940- 1uid i
05'GLL'08- puewwog [enus) yied reuciiay %esrsd ejqoN 277 '‘Addng adesspue? supsls 980VEL  LEOZ/EE/60 HoOYD- B 1118
Ly'806'8 Jsuofipuog anbea oid aoejng Weseq wied s1suled jodwis 90i¥ZL  LE02/2E/60 HoBYD- JWd 11
£6°L46 sellddng [2UONUEN 3 30IAIDS wHojUN ANSa Alddng 11e1eAQ fenuepnig 880¥CL  L202/2e/60 HoBYD- Juid g
68°161- shed sepupds/uopebiit g 3 24 pleld Addng % edig-0ig 680YEL  LE0E/EZT/60 NoBYD- JWid i
Z1°G81- Awe;| 181504 10} S18MOY Isuold Aaii_A HeO 0BOYZL  |Z0E/2Z/60 HoeuD- JWid g
00'501'1- leH abueis - s1aano] ‘eremprey 100p ‘BB 3 200D WH “ou| ‘sesudIaug gIMIAINKY Z0L¥ElL  L20E/ee/en #o8UD- JWd g
05282 '2- b - ‘paooayBiw pue ‘dewt gydeibodor ‘saoiues BuiAanng U] ‘seynsuon Supsauibug puey Z60FZL L202/Ec/60 ¥0ayo- g Hig
9L E - sfeubis Hupired vay usweoeidey "ou| ‘sauisnpu| umo | Aep 00L¥EL  1202/22/60 $oBUD- W (1]
SEBYS'2- 801A10g [BUOHUED ADiBam Uy "elusopen jo Bupi-tuer yeobEL  1208/28/60 HaByD- Juid g
11'S15'92- ‘PEND Ut BUY JSIBAL 'dHON J8 SIseN Helsu| ‘00 Addng 3o Jslem PUBIY] S60VEL  120E/EE/60 Ho8YD- Jd |IIg
00°082° - gn|D s,uewop pue abuern ‘000N - Buuesi) mopuim - Apeny Bujues | mopum yonoL yang 960F2Z1L  1202/22/60 384D Jid JIIg
05'2£8¢- abuerogn|D suewop Bupes - 8a1MIeg DYAH Iy g Bupeety Alenp pesaq 160¥2L  Le0e/ee/en Ho8UD- Wi Hig
00'0- {2} Bunundisbuid sahopduig 821STI" JO JusLMEde(] 860¥8L  L20Z/22/60 Hoayo- juid 118
00"00F 1~ 284 Ajoed g ured eisep wig 1e6 gg (f) "DU| [BJUBILIOIIAUL o3| Ueal) 660v2! L202/2e/60 3aUD- g g
v6E8t- sa)/ddng [euoyuep "ou) ‘Hodg ues|n 00LFZE  L20Z/ee/en Ho8uD- IWd g
00261~ Hied [euoifiay @810 890N - |0UGD 158d Blimoung [03U0)) JSB4 YelD L0LPEE  LE08/ee/60 3o8UD- id (g
00'ggL'01- +Da doyg soususiUiE - BUIooS pug uopePUNCS Auedwod g mmg 160v2E  Le0g/ee/an 3o8uD- Wid fig
LS¥LG - S|[BqQYOS J8puUny | YSY Aaipng sHodg NSd oML 12028/32/60 }o8uD- 1ud (Ig
05 161'e- sBunespy pieog ‘sjelsy jeey ssomeg [efe] seBa)y 7 1seg 1s8g ¥OLVEL  1203/22/60 NosuD- Jud g
L2 H9s- syoojped JBISE 2 HY /4 Plald - $yo0)/shay 3207 @ Bjes uowneag SOLvZL  L202/22/60 HoBUD- tid 119
§1°/01- sufilg ume™ 1sapsqobio tund Juownesg 80L¥2L  L202/22/60 HoByD- Jwid g
88°062- {dei] jpuInbg) soreUBLINDBS 1sag 1l 0 Juowinesg L0i¥EL  L20E/2E/80 Woeyo- Rid 118
ZLGBL |- sie Joggny xog teneq (1} sol2|Uly uovesg 80i¥E} L2oz/eeien HoRuD- JWd e
05°eb- jusWBLING} SOYSESIOY uolepuno - Bumeifus sseip Jaus)d senenads 3 spiemy 80L¥2lL  L202/2e/60 #8UD- Wi g
0’8t By MBS UlRYD BreMpIBH BNJEA SNIL UOKDY OLLYZL L20Z/22/60 ¥aBUO- g Hig
£5°108's- juswidinbz reindwoy ‘asniag 1| ALuop tequisidagasnbny saoinag ABOJoUL0a U100y LLEPEL L208/E2I60 ¥aayn- 1wd g
unowy owsap SWEN wnp ajeq adA)|
1202 Jequivldeg
BunesadQ - 19wsH jo Yueg
IUeLIBAA HO2YD

oL1SIg Nied @ uonealosay Aajjep Auay) juowneag



g jo g afed

gupesadQ - Hiog

9225 soueInsu| Auigesiq Arjuopy - esAoiduig WNNN 2028260  L20T/6E/60 3oByUD- JWd I
LE+09- LIX 0514 lodag awoH ay| §80¥288E80  L208/68/60 08D~ 1 fiig
X0q [00} pue Yol - Salell mau Jo) SISUSEM/SIEN ‘SISWIIEBH - ISOHSGOMG
S6°GEL |- sal|ddng o0 lodaql 80O Z01€084280  1202/62/60 HoBYD- Jud (g
0028 abruolg [eojwayy) - subiguews wo uozawy L20e8e604d  L20e/8E/60 beclhel
00°009- Leog A - saag rojsug zn1oJ B @Q opuBwLy 12Lrel  1202/8e/60 ¥o8yD
00°009- L20g Bunp - se8- 103081IG zni) B 8] opueULY 0ZL¥EL  L202/82/60 %08y
00°005- 120z A - sea4 Jojoalig zZniY €7 8() opURULY BLIFZL  12028/82/60 HoauD
££'005'98 00'000'052% @rcudde o} jendes Buyesedo Buug o) earesey o} Jajsuel) ¥8260 SURll.  L203/88/60 [euinop jelausy
£0°005'2 Jjsuel) Ao 10} 1Bl Asuoiy o) Jajsuel | €8260 SUBL).  L202/88/60 [BUMOr [eauen)
00°000's Jajsuel ) AIIOW 10} SAISSSY O} J8ysuBl 29260 SURIL  |20Z/BT/60 feumor [eeuan
00°000'C02 llothed 2 s119 104 BugeiadQ o} sojsues ] L8260 SUBIL  LZDE/98/60 [UINO[ |BISUSE)
00"02%- s{ealy pueg pue youn esdojdwiy Jewded - 1sapaqopiQ abesneg eaeN 1202426083  12302//2/60 pleilNg]
00°052- Wil a|yert 10} UCHINY SIS YSD - UosepUno uolleioossy spousiq [e1veds eluoje) L20BLBB0IN  L20Z/LEM60 Hoayn
91'Be- 1aqopoQ punjey paieosy - BUN0OY uf o3 saiing Assequiy LC029Z60TN  1203/928/60 Ho9uD
0Z°59- soueUBUIEY - HIM AlUIUOKNY SUDHEDIUNWILIS) JSNU0I4 NdD6ss9lgd  1202/F2/80 3oeUD- Juid g
¥4 °850°¢- sapeoleq JusAl ‘fenuad Buly ‘oipey WX shug ‘efeisod ‘sieay ssauisng Mued YNDANN 02e8LSZ0HE  L20e/te/s0 3oeuD- wid g
047161~ juswhed yieeH pepunun 018)() PUIESOY 2028060  1202/Fe/60 ¥o8uD- Wid g
$E'262- 30mMIag auoydsis |, AYIIoW BAIXSN LE0ZP260  LE0Z/PE/60 Ho8UD~ Juid llig
£0°Gb- de] 198U} Joopuy WOY UOZRULY 1202+E604d  L2028/re/6e0 3o8yD)
Q0GP 1- uledy 'sal0l - smasiu) ix3 Bunonpuod Joj I00] - reuge BunuzeTHHUERIL le0gres0dd  LE0ene/60 ¥o8yo
SE'16/'8- llemiiq abuei *,0, adoys 2oUBUBIUIBIN ‘10014 BOUB( 1SBHEOPIO ‘0l “SISpJing UBDUBLY DUBRID ELIPEL  L202/82/60 Ho9YD- IWid JIig
662 apeifidn abriols pnojo| wozs|ddy 12082260N  L20T/2e/60 b Clg)
00°001- JusA3 aiojeg AeQ Pa||souR) 1WdAT |BUOWeK weuusq esr 0BOVCL  l20e/ee/e0 Hosyo
AL aje)ing saddod um puod jeel) "D} "UOIONSUOS UGSULOT Lpie gLibel  120e/ee/e0 $oBUD- Wuid g
08'294- deg yoRUS - suedoid - SOHINN sebjpue, LLIFEL 1202/82/60 HasyD- ud g
60°68L e DDON B GnID SUBLUOA - J1BMOS - Sain uowneag jo Ao OLIVEL  LZ0E/EE/60 %o8yD- Jwid 1Ig
L9'0LE'D- (uonesusdilo s,UBWNIOAM) UOKNQUYLIOD [2nUUE By} o Wb pug - 22/12 Ad uden SLLFEL  L203/2e/60 HoBUD- MWd g
08'ver- soueInsuy| [lueq - eafoidwg Plaws onig vLiyel  L20e/22i60 I8YD- IWid Hig
00°005- sbueln AD 120g/62/80 - sedeq Anoag ajqepunjay UUST-ISNA BHWY ZLwwgL  Leogizeien Haaun
unowy LITTETL aweN wnN aeq adA]
1202 Jequiardesg
BuneisadQ - 19WaH Jo yueg
JUB.LIBAA MI9UD

10LISIq Yied ¥ uolieasaay Aajjep Alisy) Juowineag



Bunesadg - Hiog

9 jo g afied rard

96'89E'9/- Wiol

10619 1- 8984 D0 - 18A0)D 18A0|1D $83]00 L202/0E/60 ¥eay)
00°06- saaidwn {BqUOS UNPY U207 [@Byoin FAAS AN Le0e/0e/60 3o=UD
0006 soxdun 18qyos UNpy oloyny ey 9ZLFEL  LE0Z/OE/60 }98UQ
00°09- andwiry feqyog Hnpy uosdin Auo] Auoyjuy SeLrel  L20g/0e/60 paCil]
00°09- andwn) [regyos ynpy yosepsy aley velver  1202/08/60 H08Yg
00°00%- L20e/6e/a - Jomoys Aqeg - nsodaq Alunoes a|gepunjsy SIWY Bl jorAR 24l LE0Z/0E/60 3OS
Fad 4% (uepg ‘oyoBwED) JUBLWASIQWIOY Jeamion Alojes OUJEBLIBY) SIBW ceLrel L20Z/0E/60 pClilg)
00°000'0F- L20E/10/01 Hd 10} [joifed o} Jgjsuei] 10860 SUBLL  LZ0Z/0E/60 [EWNOr [BIBUsD)
00°G.- aope] ‘Ausyeno 3 obupoy B assep ‘oyoewE) - dySIaquIsKy YINLS [BDOS Le026e6044 L20ce/62/60 ¥osUD
06'Le- Areagr Jouysiq - yoog SIpERET SAIONPOI 1202628607IN  LZDE/6Z/60 HRETHY)
00°0ch- 201M8g BISgaM AYIUCK aulweas LGBS-ELEC Lege/ee/en }aByD- g Hig
00 Ge- swaiyoy - ssiotus siad|e) £OBZSELO0L  1202/62/60 N08YS- Wid [iig
96 241G uswaisy - sefodwz siad[en 19-656256  1202/62/60 H29yg- 1ud |Iig
2EBLE- sBuels - ysel] - ssiin 3) 8y} jo JuawsbeuBy B1SEM 6/22LLI8  120B/68/60 ¥98yJ- 1wid Hig
oF'6¥e1- Jeg] ORUS B dHON “DO0N - Usell - ssliin 3| sui jo Jswebeuey sysEA SIZLi1LE008 LE0S/BE/60 HIBYD- Juid g
PE9EL- ani s,UBLLIOAA - YSeIy - Sanfin 3| 8y} 4o wawebeuRy SjS2M 69021148 LE0/BTI60 H28Y3- 1 (g
0289 woawhed 11X 0514 Auon Hpa#D pioH L¢/882/609 Le0g/6e/60 MoayD- Wd g

iunowny oW SWEeEN wnp aject adAL
1202 1equisideg
BuneiadQ - 19waH 10 Yueg
JueliepA Xo9yod

1o1181q Nied B uoneaidsay Asjjea ALy Juowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District
Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
September 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SRR

L]
10015 . Bank of Hemet - Project Account

Transfer to Money Market, to collect Interest

General Journal 09/13/2021 Trans 09131 .
while in account

-73,411.30

TOTAL -73,411.30

BofH - Project 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
September 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM

General Journal 09/13/2021% Trans 09131 Transferred from Project, to collect Interest while in account 73,411.30
General Journal 09/28/2021 Trans 09283 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 7,500.00
TOTAL 80,911.30

BofH - Money Market 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
September 2021
Type Date Num Name WMemo Paid Amount
L
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 09/28/2021 Trans 09282 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
General Journal 09/28/2021 Trans 09284 Transferred from Operating for Operating Capital Approved to 36,506.33
$250,000.00

TOTAL 41,506.,33

BofH - Reserve 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
September 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
] E
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF

General Journat 09/13/2021 Trans 09131 Transfer to Operating for Capital Improvements Bills -30,000.00
TOTAL -30,000.00

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Type

Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Check
Bill Pmt -Chack
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

BofH - Bogart

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Date

E -}
10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

08/02/2021
08/02/2021
£9/09/2021
09/13/2021
09/17/2021
08/22/2021
09/22/2021
09/289/2021

Bank of Hemet - Bogart
September 2021

Check Warrant

Num Name emo Amount

Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card % Fees - -310.95
ck5195 Frontier Cammunications Monthly Wifi - Bogart -136.76
Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Monthly Fees -6.50
5197 Petty Cash 1 Dollar Coins - Bogart Kiosk -600.00
30008700483 SCE (700558511896) Utilities - Electric {Begart) -1,220.22
5198 Beaumont Do it Best Irrigation Repairs -70.17
5199 Frontier Communications Monihly Wifi - Bogart -273.52
3712217 Waste Management of the IE Utilities - Trash - Bogart -536.79

TOTAL -3,154.91

2.2

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District
Bank Account Balances

As of 9/30/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 42,381.10 | $ 512,682.28|$ 502,088.60 | $ 31,787.42
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 2,04815[$  110,518.62 | $  112,000.00 | § 3,529.53
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 75,000.00 | § 73,411.30 $ 1,588.70
Z—
5 [Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,588.56 S 0O Ad |8 B S00000|1 o et SIERe Ay
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $  268,691.18 $ 4152559 |$  310,216.77
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 106,096.52 |$  30,000.00 |$  47,188.29 [$  123,284.81
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
s |Riverside County Fund $  863,499.09 $ 542878 | §  868,927.87
10 [s 1,368,040.30 | 72967267 |5 79846496 s 1,436,832.68 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 |Operating Reserve ' $  213,493.67 $  36,506.33|$  250,000.00 NOT to be USED
12 |Capital Reserve $ 55719751 |s s5019.26|s  60216.77| Min Balance of $50,000

[ 1«|TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

[ s 268,691.18 [ $

- |$ 41,525.59 | $ 310,216.77 |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 9/30/2021

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

| 15 IBank of Hemet

[s 113137015

14,185.44 | $

47,165.04 | $  146,117.51

2.3



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Board of Directors

From: Nancy Law, Finance Service Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: September 13th, 2021

Subject: “Draft” Audit FY 2019-2020

Background and Analysis:

Government Code Section 200.49 Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) specific
accounting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) these standards requires that the District have and annual
audit.

Halliday & Company has performed our annual audits for the District, Due to COVID-19
Halliday & Company auditors performed the annual audit for FY 2019-2020 ending June 30th, 2020
remotely. From that review they sent our current “Draft” audit for FY 201-2020 for your review.

The draft audit document will show an audited version of revenues, expenses, assets and
beginning and ending balances for FY 2019-2020.

On Thursday, September 7th, 2021 the draft audit was reviewed by the Finance Committee,
Vice-Chair/Secretary Chris Diercks and Treasurer John Flores.

Fiscal Impact:
District approximated the Audit cost of $29,000.00 for FY 19-20.
Recommendations:
Staff recommends that the Board review, comment and approve the draft audit for FY 2019-

2020 ending June 30, 2020. Upon review and comments, the final audit will be placed on the
November 2021 Board Agenda for approval.

Respectfully Submitted,




BEAUMONT - CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

(re () ”(‘s} fl{(ir omnit

g W

FINANCIAL REPORT
JUNE 30, 2020



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-2
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position 3-4
Statement of Activities

Balance Sheet -~ Governmental Funds 5 " 6-7

Statements of Revenue, Expenditures, and Change in

.Fund Balance -
Governmental Funds

Notes to Financial Statements 10 - 36
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITE

Schedule of Pension Plan Con’cribuE 37
Schedule of District’s Proportionate’

Last 10 Years 38
Schedule of Changes

39

Officers, Directo enior M'anagemen.t and Insurance Coverage 40




H &

CO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the:government:
each major fund of Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District (the [ strlct) as of
and for the year ended June 30 2020 and the re!ated note ' ethe flnanmal stateme_‘ s, which

contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statem
Management is responsible for the preparation and f:
statements in accordance with accounting principles genén
of America; this includes the design implementation, and

material misstatement, whether due to

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to exp e financial statements based on our audit.
' iting standards generally accepted in the

re that we plan and perform the audit to

United States of Am
obtain reasonablesa
misstatement.

presentation of. the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

HALLIDAY
&COMPANY

info@hallidaycpas.com | 951.542.3705 | 1706 Plum Lane, Suite 124, Redlands, CA 92374



Board of Directors

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Independent Auditor’s Report

Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund
of the District as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Matters

Require Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
information related to the pension and other postemployment benefits plans on pages 37
through 39 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence
to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the
basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of officers, directors, and senior management and
insurance coverage on page 40 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. This schedule has not been subjected to
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

September XX, 2021



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2020

Governmental

Activities

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents
Accounts receivable:
Program service fees

Property taxes 92,775

Capital assets nondepreciable 452,678
Capital assets depreciable, net 3,337,927
Total assets 5,119,638
Deferred outflows of resources
Pension related 230,050
QOPEB related 19,181
249,231
s of resources $ 5,368,869

See notes to financial statements.
3



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2020

Gc__wernmental
< Activities

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position _

Liabilities
Accounts payable to vendors
Accrued payroll
Program service fee deposits
Capital lease obligation

Long-term liabilities 659,098
Total liabilities 972,743

Deferred inflows of resources
Pension related 29,415
OPEB related 200,761
Lease assignment_ 297,731
Total deferred inflow 527,907

Net position
investment in cap 3,754,368
113,851
Total net position 3,868,219
Total Iia_b’i_lities, deferred inflows of resources,

1d net position $§ 5,368,869

See notes to financial statements.
4



g
"S1USWaIR]S [BIDURULY O] S3I0U 985

slz'g98’c $ 1eah jo pua ‘uonisod jJoN
296°C9V'C 1esh jo Sutuuidaqg ‘uoinisod 1aN
FAsTAN 40174 uoipsod jau ut 28ueyn
786°219°¢ sanuaAal |esauad |e30]
ASTATAN 1Yo,
Ly8'Sl aWooU] 3529

99/ V07 S2NUSASI [BJUBWILLIBA0S IS
'z
(GZ/°80L°2) £89'0¢cy je30)
goL's 8yg'Ge uoneEpUno
(0£8°9LL"C) $ GE8'V6S uoljeslI8y
SBI}IAI}IY [BILUBWUIBAOY)
SOIHAIOY _ saonleg swesdoid /suopoundy
[ejuswuIaA0n 1. - Joj sadiey)
anuaaay ‘sanuaAay wesoud
(sesuadx3) JoN

0707 ‘0¢ aunf papuy 1eaj
STILIAILOV 40 INIWILVLS
LORLSIA AYVd ANV NOILVIYOIY ASTIVA AYHIHD-INOWNY3IS]



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUND
June 30, 2020

General  Foundation
Fund Fund . - Totals
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,148,322 .

Accounts receivable:
Program service fees
Property taxes

Prepaids

Due from other funds

191170 191,170

Total assets $ 27,883 $ 1,477,722

Liabilities
Accounts payable to vendors - 182,642
Accrued payroli - 8,193
Program service fee d 15,000 86,573
Due to other funds.2 191,170 - 191,170
Total liab 453,578 15,000 468,578

Fund balances

Unassigned. 752,261 256,883 1,009,144

Total lEablil $ 1,205,839 $§ 271,883 § 1,477,722

See notes to financial statements,
6



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUND
June 30, 2020

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances - governmental fund $ 1,009,144
Accounts receivable in the statement of net position thatdo
not provide current financial resources are not reported:
as receivables in the funds.

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, use
governmental activities are not current financial =

resources and, therefore, are not reported in the fu 3,790,605
Capital lease obligations are not reporte (36,237)
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the __

fi (659,098)
{297,737)
200,635
(181,580)

$ 3,868,219

See notes to financial statements.
7



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2020

General Foundati
Fund Fund:

Totals

Revenues )
Program service fees $ 394,835 & 35,848
Property taxes 88 ]

Intergovernmental revenues
15,847

Interest income :

Other 166,482
Total revenues 2,920,066

Expenditures

Salaries and benefits 1,093,836

Service and supplies 1,184,289

Capital outlay 1,180,187
Total expend 3,430,569 3,458,312

(550,655} 12,409 (638,246)

67,404 - 67,404
ransfers out - {67,404) (67,404}
67,404 {67,404) -
Net changéin fund balances (483,251) (54,995) (638,246)

Fund baEan:ce
Beginning of year 1,235,512 311,878 1,547,390
End of year $ 752,261 § 256,883 $1,009,144

See notes to financial statements.
8



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund -§ (538,244)

Revenues recorded in the statement of activities
that are not considered current financial resources |
the current year governmental fund statements.

Changes in long-term liabilities and deferred outflow

and inflows related to pension/OPEB (74,299)
Capital outlays are reported as expend
governmental fund statements; how
statement of activities, capital outlayisi
rather it is an increase in capital asset 1,180,187
Depreciation expense. alls > ; | assets
over their usefy
{186,984}
$ 404,257

See notes to financial statements.
9



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District (the District) was established in
June 1972 under the authority of the Government Code, Section 58132. The District
operates under a board of directors to provide, manage, and maintain re "':é‘ation and park
facilities and activities for the Beaumont-Cherry Valley area of. _"er5|de County,
California, as a separate governmental entity. The District receives amajority of its income
from the County of Riverside through property taxes. The Boar.::__. f.Directors has the

In determin
reporting:

government’s financial statements.
governmental entity for financial

ility is determined by the
ion of the governing authority
and accountability for fiscal

The District and the Beaumont-Ch
Corporation (the Corporation} have a hancial and operational relationship which meets
overnment Accounting Standards Board

the financial i n.are‘included in the financial statements of the
District.

Corporation was formed primarily to strengthen the resources of the District, improve the
general public’s knowledge concerning programs sponsored by the District, and distribute
funds or property received by the Corporation to the District for the use and benefit of
the District.

10



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The District’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). GASB is responsible for
establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements

{Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting pol
GAAP and used by the District are discussed below.

Basic Fmanmal Statements - Government- Wlde Statements

the government-wide and fund financial statemer categorize primary ac
governmental. The District’s recreational prOjg'_fa”'m activitjes, developme
maintenance of the District’s various parks and: ’
all classified as governmental activities.

of the District’s f
by general gov
income, etc.)

r e normally covered by general revenue (property taxes,
venue, interest income, etc.).

N



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basic Financial Statements ~ Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund
financial statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a sepg_ré’ce set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
deferred inflows of resources, fund equity, revenues and expenditu expenses.

governmental
activities category. GASB No. 34 set forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets and
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred infl:
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or all gc
combined) for the determination of major funds T;e District only has two fun
are both considered major funds.

Governmental Funds:
The focus of the governmental fund’s measureme
determination of financial position and changes in financ
balances of financial resources) rather than.upon net in
major governmental funds: -

he fund statements) is upon
osition (sources, uses, and
The District reports two

The general fund is the District’s op
financial rescurces forthe.recreatlon act
as governmental activi

The foundation
revenues SOoUF

' lwttes are presented using the economic resources measurement focus
. . In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources”
measurement focus or the “economic resources” measurement focus is used as
appropriate.

12



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 ~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

All governmental funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only
current financial assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and. deferred inflows
of resources are generally included on their balance sheets. Their o ratmg statements
present sources and uses of available spendable financial resource during a given period.
These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spen nancial resources
at the end of the period.

The accounting objectives of the “economic resources”
determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost of recovery)
position, and cash flows. All assets, deferred . "tﬂows of resources, Itabalftl‘ S, *and
deferred inflows of resources {whether current or noncurren

activities are reported.

accrual basis of accounting, reve
recorded when the liability, deferrei
used. Revenues, expenses, gains, s
iiabilities and deferred inflows of res

akes place. Property taxes are recognized
d. Grants and similar items are recognized
{s imposed by the provider have been met.

rab!e and available.” Measurable means knowing or being able to
the amount. Available means collectible within the current period or

absences, claims and udgments pensions, and other
. whlch are recogmzed when due. General capital asset

n applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, those
revenues susceptible to accrual are program service fees, property taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, interest income, and grant income. All other revenue items
are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government.

13



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of net position, the District considers cash and all highly

liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or Iess to be cash
equivalents. The District is a voluntary participant in the Riverside, C__ "nty Treasurer’s

basis. There are no limitations on the wuthdrawa! of these funds. For credit risk pd’i‘ﬁbzses,
the fund is rated AAAf/S1. ,
Accounts Receivable

The District believes all accounts receivable are ful
allowance for doubtful accounts is provided.

_o[Eectible and therefore no

Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Activity :
Interfund activity is reported as loans, reimburser :‘ransfers Loans are reported

as interfund receivables and payables as approy 'riate and*are’lsubject to elimination upon
! " fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
as a reimbursement. All other interfund

Prepaids
Prepaids are v

reflect

ximates market. Certain payments to vendors
future accountmg periods and are recorded as prepaids in both
fund financial statements.

ed and/or constructed with an original cost of $5,000 or more and
life greater than one year, are recorded at historical cost. Donated
scorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation.
ents and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life
pitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance that do not
1 of the capital assets or materially extend the lives of capital assets are
not capitalized. Upon retirement or other disposition of capital assets, the costs and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective balances and any
gains or losses are recognized.

14



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)
The cost of capital assets being constructed by the District are accumulated in capital
assets non- depremab!e within the government w1de fmancnai state Mel

depreciation of the resu!tmg asset is commenced.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method ov 2t
useful lives: :

Type of Asset

Buildings and infrastructure
Buildings and land improvements
Maintenance equipment and vehicles

Capital assets are reviewed for impai
indicate that the carrying amount
Impairment would be recorded i
expected to be generated by an asset
June 30, 2020, no impairment was rec
District’s capital assets

may not be recoverable.
ndiscounted cash flows

o/ded.uctions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been
me basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit

15



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)
For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense, information about the:fiduciary net
position of the District’s OPEB plan {the OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the
OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as reported
by the OPEB Plan’s administrator, CalPERS. For this purpose, be fit payments are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the beneflt terms

Compensated Absences
Compensated absences are absences for which emp[_j_ ees will be paid, such as vacation
and s:ck leave and accrued compensatory tlme Employees are entitled to accumulate'this

A liability for compensated absences tt
not contingent on a specific event
employees is accrued in the government-

! o future services or that are
the control of the government and its
which such services are rendered or such

employees are ac
events take place

y taxes and assessments. The County of Riverside Treasurer’s
delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout

rcent of countywide assessed valuations.

Constitution at 1.

16



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property Taxes (Continued)
Property taxes receivable at year-end are related to property taxes coliected by the
County of Riverside, which have not been credited to the District’s c: h‘afbalance as of
June 30. The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date: January 1

lL.evy date: On July 1 for July 1;

Due date: November 1 - 1st installment
February 1~ 2nd.installment

Collection date: December 10 - 1st installment
April 10 = 2nd instaliment

Net Position :
The government-wide statements utilize a net
categorized as net investment in capital assets and uni
has no restricted net position. '

entation. Net position is
tricted net position. The District

Il capital assets into one
s putstanding balances of
; onstruction, or improvement of

Net investment in Ccrpltai assets ry groubs

Fund balances in governmental funds are reported in classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints
on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The District may
fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the
total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance).

17



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balance (Continued)

In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a:flow assumption
must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is
the District’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have.b depleted before
using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, 1en the components

federal laws, or externally imposed condit

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts.

for a specific purpose
require an additional:fi

Assigned Fund
specified finan
committed. The"

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and disclosures
made in the accompanying notes to the financial statements. While management believes
these estimates are adequate, actual results could differ from those estimates.

18



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

New Accounting Pronouncements
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued the below statements
which may affect the District’s financial reporting requirements in the future The District
is currently evaluating its accounting practices to determine the potential impact that
these statements will have on the District’s the financial statements

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases, which addresses new.accounting and
financial reporting requirements for leases, improving accoun_-mg and fin reporting
for leases for governments. Leases that were pre\nously:
recognlzed as inflows of resources or outf!ows of-- '

lessor. As deferred by GASB Statement No. 95,
Certain Authoritative Guidance, the requirements.
years beginning after June 15, 2021.

fn June 2018, GASB lssued Statement'h ! o

Compensation p
pensmn plan oran

employee benefif plan depending on whether the plan meets the
plan and clarifies that Statement 84, as amended, should be

ve for rwep.orting periods beginning after June 15, 2021.

19



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 -~ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the following discussion, cash and cash equivalents have been classified
as follows as of June 30, 2020:

Petty cash $ __ 500
Deposits in financial institutions 579,440
Riverside County Treasurer’s Pooled Investment Fund 649,095

1,229,035

Investments Authorlzed by the Dls‘crrct [ Investment PQ___!lcy

exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and con

Credit Risk and Custodial Credit Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk that, an-‘;ssuer of an inves
to the holder of the investment.
nationally recognized statistical ratil
investments in the RCTPIF are highly ligui
credit of Riverside County.

cdred by the full faith and

t, in the event of the failure of a depository
able to recover its deposits or will not be
in the possession of an outside party.
‘risk that, in the event of the failure of the
t will not be abie to recover the value of its

financial institution secure deposits made by state or local
pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a
nder state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The

a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2020, $329,440 of the District’s total bank balance was not insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC); however, this amount was collateralized as
described above by securities held by the bank in a public funds collateral pool, not
specifically in the District’'s name.

20



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows:

Beginning r Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets nondepreciable:
Land S 271,450 § 156,500 427,950
Construction in progress 143,393 5,268 24,728
Total capital assefs nondepreciable 414,843 {123,933} 452,678

Capital assets depreciable:

Buildings and infrastructure - 1,830,328
Building and land improvements - 2,284,991
Maintenance equipment and vehicles - 451,017
Total capital assets depreciable - 4,566,336

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and infrastructure - (729.769)
Building and land improvements - (344,877)
Maintenance equipment and vehicles : - (153,763)
Total accumulated depreciation. {(181,972) - (1,228,409)
970,931 - 3,337,927

$ 1,132,699 § (123,933} § 3,790,605

21



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows:

Beginning < Ending

Balance Additions Deletions™ Balance
Compensated absences $ 36,951 § 51,992 § (61,075} § 27,868
Net OPEB liability/{asset) 128,239 43,470 {2 1 (108,432)
Net pension liability 683,427 56,235 739,662
Total capital assets, net § 848,817 § 151,697 § (341,216)

659,098

The only portion of long-term liabilities that is considered due within one \,;ea;

compensated absences amount of $27,868.

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN

General Information About the Pension |

Plan Descnptton
e in‘the District’s Miscellaneous
iployer defined benefit pension plan
cally opt out. CalPERS acts as a common
cipating public entities within the State of
vell. as other requirements are established by
‘s Retirement Law. The District selects optional
by contract with CalPERS and adopts those
pproval CaIPERS issues publicly available reports that include a
pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions,
dinformation that can be found on the CalPERS website at

irement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
0 plan members and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on year of
h one year of credited service bemg equai to one year of qul time

five years. of service. The District has chosen the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit.

22



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Generai_Information About the Pension Plan (Continued)

Contribution Description r
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that
the employer contribution rates for all public employers be determinedon an annual basis
by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notic 3 change in the rate.
The total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS. annual actuarial valuation
process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessz
any unfunded accrued costs of benefits earned by employees during the ye
additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued: liability. The District is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution
rate of employees. The District’s total employer; ontributions:were $112,783 for the year
ended June 30, 2020. '

Active plan members who were hired before January 3 are referred to as “Classic”
employees. Beginning January 1, 2013;.the District established two classes of employees,
as dictated by the newly enacted P loyees PensionReform Act (PEPRA).

The plan’s provisions and benefits in"‘e;f' ect at Ju 20 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

“"Hire date prior Hire date in or
to January 2013 after January 2015*
2.7% at 55 2.0% at 62

Benefit formula

Benefit vesting sch 5 years 5 years
Benefit payme; Monthly for life Monthly for life
Final average ensation 12 months 36 months
Sick leave credit i Yes Yes
Retirement age 50 - 55 & up 52 -67 & up
2.0%-2.7% 1.0% - 2.5%
2.0% 2.0%
8.00% 6.75%

13.182% + $4,129/month  6.985% + $95/month

benefit fén_m_ula is 2.0% at 55, the required employee contribution rate was 7.00%, and
the required employer contribution rate was 9.680% + $49/month. All other plan
provisions and benefits are the same as those for other employees hired on or after
January 1, 2013,

23



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 -~ PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used {o Determine Total Pension Liability

Methods and Assumptions rF

The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the:-{:_ aIPERS Board of
Administration. For the measurement period ending June 30, 2 the measurement
date), the total pension liability was determined by rolling f_or"_ _ he total pension
liability determined in the June 30, 2018 actuarial accountingvaluation. The:June 30, 2019
total pension liability was based on the following actuarial. methods and as 1ptions:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal in accordance with the requirem'e:ﬁ"tjs of

GASB Statement N

Actuarial assumptions:

Discount rate 7.156%
Inflation 2.5% __
Salary increases Varles rentry age and servi

Mortality rate table*
Post-retirement benefit
increase

ship data for all funds
percent until purchasing
e:floor on purchasing power

sed on CalPERS specific data. The table
mg Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale
ase refer to the December 2017 CalPERS

_ bwlding blockir
net of pension pl
class.

__yes‘tmé:nt expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

24



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN (Continued}

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liahility (Continued)

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took i
short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the
fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ ass lasses, expected
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short: érm irst 10 years) and
the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Usi the expected nominal
returns for both short-term and long-term, the present _y_aiue of benefits w
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by ca
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefi :
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected
rate of return was then set equal to the sing quwalent rate calculated above and
adjusted to account for assumed administrative e ;

o-account both
pected pension

The table below reflects long-term expected real rate

freturn by asset class.

Asset Class* Years 11+***

Global equity 5.98%
Fixed income . 2.62%
inflation assets F7% 1.81%
Private equity 6.30% 7.23%
Real assets 3.75% 4,93%
Liquidity - (0.92)%

i :;;short—ferm-r:
d global deb

An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period.

n expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.

25



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERE:
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assum
from plan members will be made at the current member conti
contributions from employers will be made at statutorily:re
determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net positi
to be available to make ali projected future benefit pay ents of current pla
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on _plan investments was app _ed to aII
periods of projected benefit payments to determ sion liability.

was 7.15%. The
hat contributions
n rates and that

ates, actuarially
s projected

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Sensitivity of the Net Pension L:abmty to Changes in the
The following presents the net pen liability of th n as of June 30, 2019
measurement date, calculated using the discount rate in effect at year-end. The table
shows what the net pension liability wo / alculated using a discount rate
that is 1.0 percentage-point lower or igher than the current rate:

Discount Current Discount
ate -1% Rate Rate +1%
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
1,146,768 § 739,662 § 403,625

Net pension

26



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Changes_ in the Net Pension Liability {Continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net positi
separately issued CalPERS financial report.

is available in the

Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Re_soil__ ces .
Under GASB 68, actuarial gains and losses related to changes in‘total pen
fiduciary net position are recognized in pension expense: systematlcally overt

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pensm_: expense for the year t} ain or
loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions andiare vized in future pension
expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Difference between projected and:..a”‘ual
earnings on pension plan investmel

5 year sf:ra|_g_t51'_t_:|ine amortization
All other amounts straight-line amortization

Deferred Qutflows/Deferred Inflows of

- pensi iability of the Plan is measured as of June 30,
' liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability
arial valuation as of June 30, 2018 rolled forward to June 30,

rojected contributions of all participating employers,
The District’s proportionate share of the net pensnon liability as of

27



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE & - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Related Liabilities, Expense, and Deferred Outflows/Deferred Inflows of
Resources (Continued)

pense of $186,777.
ources related to

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension
At June 30, 2020, the District deferred outflows and inflows of
pensions as follows:

* Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflo
Resources  Resources
112,783 §
= 51,373
35,271

11,072 -

Governmental activities: F
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date
Difference between expected and actual experjence
Changes of assumptions '
Difference in actual versus projected contribution
Net difference between projected and actual
investment earnings
Difference between employer’s cont
proportionate share of contributio

$

3
—
l\)
~0
N
N

19,653 -

Total 230,052 § 29,415

The amounts above g

§ 72,089
2,208
10,942
2,613

S 87,852

28



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

General Information About the OPEB Plan

Plan Description
The District has established a Retiree Healthcare Plan and participat

n the California

benefits costs.

Benefits Provided
party

District’s board of directors has the authority to establis 1d amend the benefit terms.

Employees Covered
As of the June 30, 2019 actuarial val
were covered by the benefit terms:

ing current and former employees

Inactive employees 0 ciaries curr eceiving benefit payments 1

Active employees 14
Total 15
Contributions

irectors establishes and amends the contribution requirements
istrict pays a portion of retiree benefit expenses on a pay-as-
es, outside of CERBT, and makes additional contributions to
etermined by the District’s board of directors annually. For

The District’s board

Elab;iity use to':calculate the net OPEB liability was determmed by an actuarial valuation
as June 30, 2019.

29



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB} (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Actuariaf Assumptions
The total OPEB fiability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determlned using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included | the measurement,
unless otherwise specified:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 2.75% per year
Investment rate of return 7.00% net of exp
Healthcare cost trend rates  4.00% per year

14 CalPERS mortality rates for
es experience studies.
PERS retirement rates for

Mortality rates Based on the -
Retirement rates Based on the 2005_

Turnover rates rates for

The long-term expected rate of return
building-block method:in v
return (expected re
developed for ea

'ranges of éxpected future real rates of
n investment expense and inflation) are
anges are combined to produce the long-

Target Long-term Expected
Allocation Real Rate of Return
59% 7.795%
25% 4.500%
otected Securities 5% 3.250%
ent Trusts 8% 7.500%
3% 7.795%
Total 100%

30



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Rolling periods of time for all asset classes in combination were used:to:appropriately
reflect correlation between asset classes. This means that the average-'feturns for any
asset class do not necessarily reflect the averages over time individually but reflect the
return for the asset class for the portfolio average. Additionall iistoric 38-year real
rates of return for each asset class along with the assumed long _term inflation assumption
was used to set the discount rate. The investment return was offs ; assumed
investment expenses of 25 basis points.

Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB I|a_b|i|ty was.:
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate as:
will be made at rates sufficient to fully fund the obliga
years. Based on those assumptions, the OPEB plan’s fi
to be available to make all projected Ol |
employees. Therefore, the long-term pected rate of returr n OPEB plan investments
was applied to all periods of pro;eét_e ‘benefit nts to determine the total OPEB
liability.

‘percent, The projection
the District contributions

Changes in the Net O

Increase (Decrease)

| OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB

bility Net Position  Liability/{Asset)

Balance, beginnin 460,368 § 332,129 § 128,239
7,484 - 7,484

32,309 - 32,309

- 43,567 (43,567)

Expected investme - 25,694 (25,694)
dministrative exp - (72) 72

: (3,567) (3.567) -
{210,952) {210,952)
- (3,677) 3,677

Net Change’ (174,726) 61,945 {236,671)
Balance, end of year § 285642 $ 394,074 $ (108,432)

31



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB} (Continued)

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as
net OPEB liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate
point lower or 1 percentage-point higher than the current dlS [

hat the DistriCt’S

iscount
Rate Rate +1%

7.00% 8.:00%

593) § _(108,432) S (147,275)

Discount
Rate -1%

Net OPEB liability/(asset) $

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in't ealthcare ost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Dis “as well as what the District’s
net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are
1 percentage-point lower or 1 percentage-point higher he current healthcare cost
trend rates: k '

Cﬂrrent Trend

_ Rate Rate +1%
- 3.00% 4.00% 5.00%
Net OPEB liability/ (148,544) § (108,432) $ (58,612)
Detailed infor ' ’ fidumary net position is available in CalPERS’
CERBT Sched ge et Position by Empioyer which can be found

ed: utflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OFEB
. 2020, the District recognized OPEB Plan expense of $14,607.

of resources related to OPEB as follows:

Deferred Deferred

_ Outflows of Inflows of

mental activities: Resources  Resources
OPEB contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 16,845 $ -
Difference between expected and actual experience - 200,761

Net difference between projected and actual

investment earnings 2,336 -
Total $ 19,181 § 200,761

32



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Continued)

QOPEB Expense and Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPER
{Continued)

The amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in OP-E-':__ e';(pense for the
year ended June 30, 2020. The $16,845 reported as deferred o ws of resources
related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date: y.recognized as a

Year Ending
June 30,
2021 $
2022
2023
2024
2025

Thereafter

33



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - LEASE ASSIGNMENT

The District assigned its rights under a lease agreement to a third-party for a lease under
which a small portion of the District’s land is utilized by a lessor for a communications
antenna facility. The District received a lumpsum in exchange for the lease ;
the third-party will collect future rent payments made by the lesso ccordance with
the original lease. The lease assignment agreement commenced in.December of 2019 and
has a twenty- fwe ~year ‘cerm The lumpsum has been record d-'as a.deferred inflow of

follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2021 $
2022
2023
2024
2025

Thereafter

Total

<y

- a joint powers agreement (JPA) with the
Park and'-f-'-'R-ecreatlon Indemnity (CAPRI). The relationship
the JPA is such that the JPA is not a component unit of the
orting purposes. Audited financial statements are available by
ekside Ridge Drive, Suite 240, Roseville, California 956278.

! verages, risk management, safety and loss prevention
mber districts through a risk-sharing pool. CAPR! is governed by a
irectors comprised primarily of representatives of the member

34



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE ¢ - JOINT VENTURES (Continued}

Condensed audited financial information for CAPRI for the year ended June 30, 2020 is
as follows:

Total assets )
Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources S

Total liabilities
Total deferred inflows of resources
Total net position

20,176,368
28,424
6,090,653

Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and net position 6,295,445

10,554,744
(10,533,145)

Total operating revenues
Total operating expenses
Total nonoperating income

Total change in net position

NOTE 10 -

- 5,328

- 62,076

$ 67,404 § 67,404

35



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In December 2020, the District received a donation of approximately 123 acres of land
from a private party. The donated land is located in Cherry Valley of Riverside County and
at the time of donation held an appraised value of $8,325,000. The District is currently
conducting community outreach and discussions to determine future use of this land.

In preparation of these financial statements, the District considered subsequent events
through September XX, 2021, which is the date these financial statements were issued.

36



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ~ UNAUDITED

Schedule of Pension Plan Contributions
Last 10 Years*

Contributions

in Relation to Contributions

Contractually the Actuarially  Contribution asa % of

Required Determined Deficiency/ Covered

Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions {Excess) Payrol

2020 $ 112,782 § (112,782) § 17.30%
2019 106,605 (106,605) 16.50%
2018 88,096 (88,096) 16.56%
2017 84,684 (84,684) 14.47%
2016 48,798 (48,798) 466,221 . 10.47%
2015 42,396 {42,396) 426,566 9.93%

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of impleni':é'nt'ation, therefore, not all 10 years of
informaticn is available.

37



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Last 10 Years*

Proportionate Plan Fiduciary

Proportion Proportionate Share of the:: Net Position
of the Share of Net Pension as a % of the
Net Pension Net Pension Covered Liability as'a Total Pension
Fiscal Year Liability Liability Payroll | Liability
2020 0.01847% & 739,662 § 651,836 73.93%
2019 0.01813% 683,427 76.23%
2018 0.01788% 704,934 75.88%
2017 0.01764% 612,637 76.29%
2016 0.01670% 458,128 98.26% = 81.57%
2015 Not available 313,776 73.56%

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore, not all 10 years of

information is available.

Notes to the Pension Schedules

Benefit Changes
None

Changes in Assumpticns _
Amounts reporte 2018 refle change in the discount rate from 7.65% to

7.15%. Deferred esources ‘for changes of assumptions includes the
unamortize n change. Amounts reported in fiscal year 2019
reflect a chang 75% to 2.50%.

38



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 Years*

OPEB Liability/{Asset) - June 30,
2020 2019 s 2018
Balance, beginning of year S 128,239 § 160,735 § 174,642

Changes during the year:

Service costs 7,089
Interest 27,858
Employer contributions (48,677} (25,557)
Actual investment income (21,365) .

(23,494)
Expected investment income :
Administrative expense
Experience (gains)/losses
Investment gains/(losses)

Balance, end of year 128,239 § 160,735

Covered employee payroll 646,139 § 532,139

OPEB liability/(asset) as a % of covered payrol 19.85% 30.21%

* Fiscal year 2018 was  the mentation, therefore, not all 10 years of

information is availab

Notes to the OPE

Benefit Changes
N )

39



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION = UNAUD




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED

Officers, Directors, and Senior Management
As of June 30, 2020, the officers, directors, and senior management of the District were as
follows:

Term Expires

Dan Hughes, Chairman

lovember 2020
John Flores, Vice~-Chair/Secretary

Chris Diercks, Treasurer

Armando De La Cruz, Director November 2022 *

Denise Ward, Director November 2020

Duane Burk, General Manager N/A

Insurance Coverage
The District’s insurance provider is the
Indemnity (CAPRI). Coverage carr:ed by t
advertising injury, property:
anywhere in the world.
the following: ;

for Park and Recreation
bodily injury, personal injury,
ICla| and employee liability which may occur
erage up to $1,000,000 per occurrence for

Propert
occurren _
of the value ofthe:building, contents and/or structure damage whichever is greater.
deductible is $20,000 per occurrence.

Omissions Lia
is reduced to

The District has a worker’s compensation policy with employer liability coverage per
occurrence that meets the statutory requirements and covers all employees.

40



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

-‘

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

P
)
Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: October 13, 2021

Employees:

We have 24 employees. Two casual recreation assistant left

Reports:

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — One workers compensation case. (31) Days since our
last employee accident).

CAPRI has rescheduled their District visitation for December 7, 2021.

Training:
» Attended trainings on Employee Classification in California, Wellness Webinar from Blue Cross and The
Presidents Vaccine Mandates from Unum.

Other:

= September employee of the month was celebrated at Oktoberfest. Sebastian Jimenez received the
award.

= QOpen enrollment for Medical is September 20 — October 13, 2021.

= Save the date for our annual holiday party on Friday, December 17, 2021.

= Janet will be out of the office October 15-28.

= Please RSVP to me if you have not yet if you are able to attend the Boys & Girls Club fundraiser, Horses and
Hattitudes. October 22, 2021 5-9pm in Franco Gardens.

®  The Banning State of the City is Thursday, October 14. There are two confirmed to attend.

* The Calimesa Chamber breakfasts are held monthly on the second Tuesday of each month, 8:00am, at Kafe
Royale Restaurant in Calimesa. You do not need to register and there is no charge unless you buy a breakfast.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;WM/?‘ (fzf/t&z}%/f&ﬁ

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: October 13th, 2021

The Finance Committee met Thursday, October 7th, 2021 to review September 2021 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Apportionment Schedule Spreadsheet and Historical
Graph, Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Trial Balance, as well as the Bank Account Balance
Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund in the amount of $4,772.99 for August 2021 and the amount of $655.79 for
September 2021.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for September 2021, and transferred $36,506.33 to bring our Operating Reserve to
$250,000.00 with Board Approval from September 8th, 2021 Board Meeting, bringing our Reserve
balance to $310,216.77, and transferred into the Money Market account $7,500.00 monthly
contributions for September 2021 for the loan payment due in November brining our balance to
$82,500.00.

Additional items:

% Finance attended on 9/1/2021 — CSDA Conference breakout sessions that included;
Building Disaster Resilience through FEMA Programs, Accessing California COVID-19 Relief
Funds for Special Districts, Crisis Communications: 5 Ideas, 2 Tips, 20 Questions Answered.

» Finance attended an Oktoberfest Meeting on 9/9/2021.

Finance worked Oktoberfest 9/17/2021 - 9/19/2021, enjoyed it.

Finance attended on 9/27/2021 CSDA Special District COVID Fund Application Process

Workshop.

Finance attended Oktoberfest Debrief on 9/27/2021.

Finance attended Pumpkin Carve and Beers Brats and Bogart Bash Meeting on 9/29/2021.

» Finance attended on 9/30/2021 GFOA Interpreting and Communicating the New CalPERS
Actuarial Report.

% Finance reviewed Draft FY 19/20 Draft Audit.

..0

*
0.0

%

9

%

e

3

hS

f‘.

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectf Submitte%i,




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: October 13th, 2021

Facility Users:

Facility Rentals have been ongoing

COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman'’s Club will continue through December 31st, 2021.

There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly

The Yoga Connection has been at Noble Creek Community Center since July

Heart and Soul Line Dancing has moved back to Noble Creek Community Center

Beaumont Library Story Time is at Noble Creek Community Center on Tuesdays

Tennis instruction has started at the Tennis Courts Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays
Square dancing class application is in progress for the Grange

Facility Use License Agreements for 2022 are in progress

District Events:

Oktoberfest
Oktoberfest was great, | want to thank all of the Board and staff for their support and hard work
There were 78 kegs of beer consumed
| received a lot of positive feedback at the event
| held the Oktoberfest debrief meeting 9/27/2021
The thank you ilst has been posted on our social media
Pumpkin Carve
Scheduled for October 23rd 11:00am to 2:00pm
Greenthumb will be donating Pumpkins for the event
The event flyer is completed and advertised on social media, lawn signs, and the Banning billboard
Pumpkin Carving kits and decorating kits are coming in
Donation letter to Walmart for candy has been completed and will be taken when the meeting is
confirmed with their manager
Beer, Brats, and Bogart
Scheduled for October 30th 12:00pm to 4:00pm at Bogart Day Use Meadow
Retroblast Band will be performing
Nava Sausage will be providing the food
Beer will be purchased from The Craft Lounge
The event flyer is completed and advertised on social media, lawn signs, and the Banning billboard
I have received a few calls about the event



Tasting cups have been ordered

Jockey boxes have been reserved for pouring

i have 2 volunteer pourers from the Craft Lounge, and a couple other volunteers

| have been teaching staff Craft beer styles in case they can pour at the event, if you know anyone who
would like to volunteer to pour at the event please let me know

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

| wilt be attending the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on 10/12/21
| will be attending the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on 10/8/21

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

P Lo

RespectfullySubmitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 10/13/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,
Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e Construction of the new mainlines in-between fields 2/3 has continued.

e Staff attended a Water Management Seminar hosted by the SoCal STMA.

e | attended the Toro Grounds Experience hosted at the Rose Bowl.

e The District passed their annual headquarters site inspection conducted by the Riverside
County Agricultural Commissioner.

e Staff was trained in handling and applying pesticides.

e 3™ Quarter Safety Committee packet was completed and submitted by HR.

e Gathering estimates to purchase material and seed to get the ballfields back into shape after
the construction and Oktoberfest.

e Staff is prepping for the Annual Pumpkin Carve and the new Beers & Brats Bogart Bash.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris
Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: October 6, 2021

Reports:

The fall adult ball season is under way. We have a packed house with 39 teams again this season. We
have 6 Monday women’s, 7 Tuesday men’s, 14 Thursday Co-Ed, and 12 Sunday Co-Ed teams. Hopefully all goes
well with the weather and fire season, that way we will be able to have the year wrapped before Christmas.

We held the Oktoberfest Slow Pitch tournament on September 10""-11" we had 8 teams with 64
Sports taking the win. It was a great way to start the Holiday tournament season. We will be hosting the
Spooky Spectacular tournament on October 22, 2021

The calendar for October is semi full. We have had fields 1-4 closed for water line construction, so the
remaining fields are packed. It will soon be finished and we will be able to get them all filled again.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work on this
district. | am excited to see the improvements to the fields and facilities here at Noble Creek that we will be
working on this soon. We will be looking sharp when we can get back to filling these fields every weekend with
tournaments.

Other:

BYB has started their fall ball season on September 7, 2021 running thru November 19, 2021 they have
20 teams.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitte

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



